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ADDENDUM No. 2 
 

 

INVITATION TO TENDER No.:  
 
1220-020-2023-005 
 

TITLE:  
NEWTON ATHLETIC PARK TENNIS COURT 
LIGHTING - UPGRADE 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  NOVEMBER 21, 2023 

 
CLOSING DATE AND TIME: 

 
 
 
 

 
Tender Closing Time:  11:00 a.m., local time 
Tender Closing Date:  November 30, 2023 
(the “Closing Date and Time”). 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR TENDERERS 
 
Tenderers are advised that Addendum No. 2 to 1220-020-2023-005 is hereby issued by the City.  This 
addendum shall form part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with 
all other parts.   

Q.1 For tendering purposes, can we assume that there is no asbestos in the existing 
concrete poles to be removed? 

A.1 Given the age of the associated infrastructure, assume that there may be hazard 
materials in any of the elements. All necessary measures need to be taken when 
demolishing, disposing, and/or modifying old infrastructure.  

Q.2 Please confirm that any testing for asbestos including any abatement would be 
additional to the contract if required. 

A.2 As necessary, testing will be the responsibility of the Contractor and in scope of 
the contract. 
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Q.3 What are the requirements for driving in the existing tennis court surface?  

A.3 Access to tennis court surface to complete work will be limited to a specific 
location as identified in the attached site image. Driving on the courts should be 
minimized and limited to necessary areas only. An anticipated court travel path is 
identified in the attached site image. ¾” plywood must be laid on the surfacing in 
all areas of travel on the courts, to protect surface from wear and damage. 

Q.4 Is the City aware that it won’t be possible to match the color of the existing faded court 
surface for the pavement trench restoration? 

A.4 The City is aware that reinstated surfacing may not match existing colours. 

Q.5 Will the arborist be provided by the City of Surrey at no cost to the contractor? 

A.5 Tree protection barrier to City standard will be required around 12 trees adjacent 
to pole locations, as indicated in the attached site image. Supervising arborist 
services are not generally required for areas outside of the tree protection 
barriers. One exception is the pole T4 location. Contractor shall auger pole T4 
under the City’s arborist supervision. City will provide arborist supervision at no 
expense to the Contractor. Contractor is responsible for coordinating arborist 
supervision and must provide minimum 48 hours advance notice.  

 
Additional Information 
 

• City will remove benches around centre pole in advance and at no cost to the Contractor. 
• City will remove all fencing scrim in advance at no cost to the Contractor. 

 
 

 
 
 

Please ensure that this Addendum No. 2 is noted in the Form of Tender. 
 

All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 
 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 


